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29 September 2015 by RESS 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
  Attention: Board Secretary  

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Subject: Allstream Inc. Hydro Ottawa Limited Custom IR Application, Board File EB 2015-0004, 
Undertaking Responses 

1. Attached are the responses of Allstream Inc. (Allstream) to Undertakings JTC 3.2 and JTC3.3, 

as given during the technical conference on this matter.  Allstream apologizes for the delay in 

filing this information.   

2. The response to JTC3.3 is being submitted in confidence.  This information is of a sensitive 

commercial nature and is consistently treated as confidential by Allstream.  Disclosure of this 

information could cause Allstream serious and irreparable harm.  The response is being 

provided to Hydro Ottawa as it should already have this information in its possession.   

 

Yours truly, 

 
for 
Pauline Jessome 
Director, Regulatory Allstream 
 
c.c.: David Peaker, Allstream, iworkstation@mtsallstream.com 

christie.clark@ontarioenergyboard.ca  
maureen.helt@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
Distribution List 
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